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State of Florida
JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: May 7, 2014
TO: Marguerite McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis P70
RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed durinE March 2014

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during March 2014
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Of the 2 documents listed, 2 should be retained and zero may be returned.
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2014

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN
120200-EI  Request for 04152-12 Cordiano Order issued GPC (Griffin) - \_. .
confidential Page CONFIDENTIAL)
classification of ortions of
document request Commission's
responses an review of
portions of investor-owned
staff's audit utilities' payment
report entitled arrangement
Review of the programs.
Payment
Arrangement
Programs Offered
by the Florida
ectric Industry
}éy Gulf Power
ompany. _
06292-12 Cordiano Order issued GPC Badder_sl) - S .
Page CONFIDENTIAL)
ertain
information

contained in
staff's workpapers
generated during
an audit of
customer payment
arrangement
programs.



Total number of records: 2





